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OSD/JS FOIA Request 21-F-1050


Hartwick, Raymond J Jr CIV WHS ESD (USA) <raymond.j.hartwick.civ@mail.mil> Tue, May 25, 2021 at 11:30 AM
To: "info@aflegal.org" <info@aflegal.org>
Cc: "Fisher, Stephen L CIV WHS ESD (US)" <stephen.l.fisher.civ@mail.mil>, "Andrews, Pamela CIV WHS ESD (USA)"
<pamela.andrews2.civ@mail.mil>

Good Morning Mr. Hamilton,

 

After contacting our legal office in regard to your attached FOIA request, we have identified issues regarding the scope
and overly-generic search terms. Would you kindly email me a phone number so that my Team Lead, Mr. Stephen Fisher,
and I may discuss this request with you.

 

Respectfully,

 

Raymond Hartwick

Government Information Specialist

For Stephen Fisher, on behalf of

Stephanie L. Carr

Chief, Office of Freedom of Information

OSD/JS FOIA Requester Service Center

 

(571) 372-0432

Raymond.j.hartwick.civ@mail.mil

Let us know how we are doing:  https://ice.disa.mil/index.cfm?fa=card&sp=125562
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